

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING, APRIL 9, 2025

Wednesday, April 09, 2025 at 6:00 PM Council Chambers, 520 N. Commercial Ave.

MINUTES

Council Meeting will be broadcast on Facebook Live. Click to visit our Facebook Page.

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at _ (time). Council Members present Kramer Siemens Jeremy Burkholder_____ Josh Liby_____ Dan Hartman____ Brenda DeHaven Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at 6PM. **PRESENT** Brenda DeHaven Dan Hartman Kramer Siemens Josh Liby Jeremy Burkholder OTHERS PRESENT: Kyle Nordick, City Administrator; Shelia Agee, City Clerk; Scott Ufford, City Attorney; Bill Bush, Harvey County NOW APPROVAL OF AGENDA Motion to approve the agenda as presented. Motion by _____ Second by _____

Motion to approve the agenda as amended to add item 2 Discussion on Industrial Park I Property.

Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Burkholder.

Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Burkholder

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA

1. Executive Session - Contract Negotiand	1.	Executive Session -	- Contract	Negotiation
---	----	---------------------	------------	-------------

Executive edecient contract regulations
Move to recess into executive session for 20 minutes to consult with the City Attorney related to matters privileged under the attorney-client relationship (K.S.A. 75-4319(B)(2)) for the purpose of discussing Contractual Matters. The open meeting will resume atpm with those present in the executive session being the Governing Body, City Administrator, and City Attorney.
Motion by
Second by
Move to recess into executive session for 15 minutes to consult with the City Attorney related to matters privileged under the attorney-client relationship (K.S.A. 75-4319(B)(2)) for the purpose of discussing Contractual Matters. The open meeting will resume at 6:16pm with those present in the executive session being the Governing Body, City Administrator, and City Attorney.
Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Hartman.
Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Burkholder
NO ACTION TAKEN
Motion to approve the contractual agreement as presented subject to review of closing details.
Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Burkholder.
Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Burkholder
DISCUSSION ON INDUSTRIAL PARK I PROPERTY
Motion to authorize Kyle to go through negotiations of the sale of that T-shaped building in the Industrial Park.
Motion by
Second by
Motion to authorize Kyle to go through negotiations of the sale of that T-shaped building in the Industrial Park.
Consideration of \$20k for building and they will take on remediation of chemicals.
Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Siemens.
Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Burkholder
JRN
Motion to adjourn the Special Council Meeting at PM.

Motion by _	
Second by _	

Motion to adjourn the Special Council Meeting at 6:23pm.

Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Burkholder.

Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Burkholder

Contact: Shelia Agee (agee@cityofsedgwick.org, 316-772-5151)

Agenda Published on 04/04/2025 at 3:46 PM.

